

Macomb County Community Corrections

BENCH GUIDE 2024

BENCH GUIDE 2024

This Bench Guide contains information regarding sentencing options and other programs that may be available to defendants/offenders.

It is intended to be informational in nature, detailing program descriptions, eligibility criteria and contact information for various programs.

Questions about these programs can be directed to the Community Corrections Administration at:

- **(586)** 307-9443
- communitycorrections@macombgov.org
- macombgov.org/communitycorrections
- Q 43565 Elizabeth Road **Mount Clemens, MI 48043**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Michigan's Community Corrections Act (Public Act 511)	4
Evidence Based Principles for Effective Interventions	5
Program Outline	6
Eligibility Based on Offense	7
Referral Process	8
Pretrial Telephone Reporting (TRP)	10
Pretrial Drug and Alcohol Testing (DRC)	10
Electronic Monitoring (Tether)	11
Bond Reviews and Recommendations	11
Alcohol Screening Assessments	12
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Evaluations	13
Residential Treatment Placement	14
Felony Intensive Urinalysis Program (IUP)	15
Jail – Based Cognitive Reflective Program (CRP)	15
Jail – Based Medicated Assisted Treatment (MAT) Program	16
Mental Health Jail Reduction (MHJR) & Dual Diagnosis	
Outpatient Program (DDOP)	17
Community Mental Health (CMH) Jail Diversion Program	18
Community – Based Cognitive Restructuring Program (COG)	
& Beyond Trauma (BYT) Gender Specific Groups	18
MARCH Program (Macomb's Alternative for Real Community Help)	19
Peer Recovery Coach (PRC) Services – CARE of	
Southeastern Michigan	19
HOPE Program – Human Trafficking Coordination/	
Gender Responsive Case Management	20
Compliance Assistance Program (CAP) – Case Management	20
Appendix I	21
Appendix II	22

MICHIGAN'S COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS ACT (PUBLIC ACT 511)

P.A. 511, also known as the Community Corrections Act, was established in 1988 to provide funds to local governments to develop community corrections programs. The purpose is to increase the range of sanctions and services available for non-violent felony offenders who would otherwise be incarcerated in state prisons or local county jails.

Funding for community corrections programming is provided through grants awarded by the State Community Corrections Advisory Board to local county governments. In order to apply for funding, local Community Corrections Advisory Boards (CCAB) must complete a yearly Comprehensive Plan and grant application.

Local governments apply for grants by establishing community corrections advisory boards which develop comprehensive corrections plans. The plans identify local policies and practices, as well as programs and services which will help achieve their goals. Programs seeking funding must meet the criteria established by the local boards to reduce or curb commitments to state prisons and to increase the appropriate utilization of local jails. The State Community Corrections Board reviews the local comprehensive community corrections plans and applications and then makes recommendations to the director of the MDOC. The director will make the final grant award decision.

P.A. 511 PRIORITIES

Awarded funds for P.A. 511 programming seek to address a number of priorities. These priorities include:

- · Reducing prison commitment rates within each county.
- Effective utilization of available jail bed space within the local county jail.
- Building and encouraging stakeholder involvement in the development of the plan.
- Prioritizing offenders with higher levels of risks and needs for programming that is grounded in evidence-based practices (see next page).
- · Monitoring and evaluation of funded programming.

Our role is to reduce the potential recidivism and to support the safe and appropriate reintegration of offenders into our communities. With a collaborative and community-based initiative, we emphasize comprehensive, integrated programs and services.

EIGHT EVIDENCE-BASED PRINCIPLES FOR EFFECTIVE INTERVENTIONS

- 1. Assess Actuarial Risk/Needs
- 2. Enhance Intrinsic Motivation
- 3. Target Interventions
 - a. Risk Principle: Prioritize supervision and treatment resources for higher risk offenders.
 - b. Need Principle: Target interventions to criminogenic needs.
 - c. Responsivity Principle: Be responsive to temperament, learning style, motivation, culture, and gender when assigning programs.
 - d. Dosage: Structure 40-70% of high-risk offenders' time for 3-9 months.
- 4. Skill Train with Directed Practice (Use of Cognitive Behavioral Treatment methods)
- 5. Increase Positive Reinforcement
- 6. Engage Ongoing Support in Natural Communities
- 7. Measure Relevant Processes/Practices
- 8. Provide Measurement Feedback

*For additional information on Evidence-Based Practices please see: Implementing Evidence Based Practice in Community Corrections: The Principles of Effective Intervention

PROGRAM OUTLINE

	LEGAL STATUS		CRIME CLASS		
	Pretrial	Sentenced	Probation Violation	Felony	Misdemeanor
Pretrial Telephone Reporting (TRP)	1			1	1
Pretrial Drug & Alcohol Testing (DRC)	\			/	1
Pretrial Electronic Monitoring – Tether (GPS, SCRAM, Soberlink)	\			\	1
Bond Reviews/Recommendations	/			1	1
Substance Abuse & Mental Health Evaluations	√	1	√	1	√
Residential Treatment Placement	\	/	1	1	1
Felony Intensive Urinalysis Program (IUP)		1	\	/	
Jail-Based Cognitive Reflective Program (CRP)	1	1	√	1	√
Jail-Based Medicated Assisted Treatment (MAT)	1	1	1	1	✓
Community-Based Cognitive Restructuring Program (COG)		1	√	1	1
Community-Based Beyond Trauma Program (BYT) – Gender Specific		1	1	√	1
MARCH Program		1	/	1	1
Mental Health Jail Reduction (MHJR) & Dual Diagnosis Outpatient Program (DDOP)	√	1	√	1	1
Community Mental Health -Adult Jail Reduction Diversion	1	1	√	1	1
Peer Recovery Services (CARE of Southeastern Michigan)	1	1	1	1	1
Human Trafficking Coordination (HOPE)/Gender Specific Case Management	1	1	1	√	1
Compliance Assistance Program (CAP) – Case Management		1	1	1	
Alcohol Screening Assessments	1			1	

ELIGIBILITY BASED ON OFFENSE

INELIGIBLE OFFENSES

Individuals with assaultive felony offenses, as outlined below, within the last ten years, are ineligible for PA511 funded services.

- Murder, Assault with Intent to Murder, Kidnapping, CSC 1st Degree, Cariacking
- · Assault with Intent to do Great Bodily Harm Less than Murder
- · Assault with Intent to Maim
- Child Sexual Abuse or related charges
- · Child Abuse 1st or 2nd Degree
- Crimes of sexual misconduct including CSC 1st Deg., 2nd Deg., 3rd Deg., or Failure to Register (Sex Offender Registry)
- OWI Causing Death
- Crimes involving explosives intended to injure

CASES TO BE REVIEWED FOR POSSIBLE ELIGIBILITY

Individuals with convictions within the last ten years for the following offenses may be considered for possible participation; this would require the PSI for review.

*All decisions are dependent on the specifics of each case.

This list below is not exhaustive.

- Manslaughter
- · Arson of a Dwelling
- Home Invasion 1st Degree (no injury sustained to victim)
- Unarmed Robbery (no injury sustained to victim)
- Safe Breaking
- Placing Explosives with Intent to Destroy Property
- Fleeing & Eluding / PO: Assault/Resist/Obstruct Causing Injury
- Escape from Custody / Aiding an Escape (no injury sustained to victim)
- · Assault / Assault with a Dangerous Weapon / Felonious Assault (no injury sustained to victim)
- · Domestic Assault (no injury sustained to victim)
- Aggravated Domestic Violence / Domestic Violence 3rd Offense (no injury sustained to victim)
- Stalking / Aggravated Stalking (no injury sustained to victim)
- CSC 4th Degree (no injury sustained to victim)

REFERRAL PROCESS

Referral forms can be found at macombgov.org/communitycorrections/ referrals and can be submitted via email to CommunityCorrections@ macombgov.org for a case to be opened. Cases are also opened when a court order for services is received by our office. When ordering an individual to programs, the orders must indicate what service is being ordered and that the programming is "through Community Corrections" to ensure that the case is opened appropriately, and that jail administration is aware of who is responsible for facilitating the program enrollment. Please be advised that placement in residential treatment typically occurs within 10 business days of receiving the referral, but can be delayed based on numerous factors such as active warrants, addressing the needs of the participant, securing medications, etc.

RELEASE TO RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT

If the individual is to be assessed and released to residential treatment as part of their sentence, the order should indicate:

"May be released to residential treatment through Community Corrections in lieu of the remainder of any jail term."

If the individual is to be remanded back to serve the remainder of their jail term because they were unsuccessfully discharged from treatment, this should also be indicated in the order.

PROGRAMMING ENROLLMENT PRIOR TO RELEASE

If an individual requires enrollment in any programming prior to being released from custody, the order should indicate that specific service and enrollment prior to release. For example:

"Enrollment in SCRAM tether through Community Corrections prior to release"

ELECTRONIC MONITORING

Electronic Monitoring through GPS, Soberlink, and SCRAM are available through Community Corrections, if the language indicates this on the order. Financial assistance is also available, if needed, for enrollment and the first 2-4 weeks of monitoring. If an individual is indigent, assistance may be approved for longer, if the defendant is compliant with programming. Electronic monitoring referrals must include the tether enrollment document; this document can be found at: macombgov.org/communitycorrections/referrals and submitted via email to CommunityCorrections@macombgov.org

HOLDS AND WARRANTS

Individuals may be ineligible for enrollment in programming if there are existing holds, warrants, or detainers for them. We make every effort to coordinate programming with other jurisdictions, however, this may prevent services from being provided. The referring entity will be notified if this is the case.

PRETRIAL TELEPHONE REPORTING (TRP)

As a condition of bond, the participant is required to report weekly to their assigned Pretrial Specialist, either via telephone or in person. This weekly report allows the Pretrial Specialist to update information regarding the participants' address, employment, any new police contact, and remind the participant of upcoming court dates. Any non-compliance is reported to the court.

ELIGIBILITY: Any defendant charged with a misdemeanor or felony and has been ordered to TRP by the court.

COST: There is no cost associated for pretrial TRP.

PRETRIAL DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING (DRC)

The Pretrial Drug Testing Program (DRC) is random twice weekly testing. Each defendant is drug tested via urinalysis and breathalyzed every time they test. The program is offered at different sites across the county and can be utilized for the duration of bond. When a participant fails to appear for a test, tests positive, or otherwise violates the program rules, the violations are reported to the court.

ELIGIBILITY: Any defendant charged with an eligible misdemeanor or felony and has been ordered to DRC by the court.

COST: The defendant is responsible for paying the fee associated for each test, typically \$10.00 per test. Community Corrections has limited funding available to assist those who are indigent. *The defendant must be in full compliance to receive funding assistance.

ELECTRONIC MONITORING (TETHER)

The Tether Program provides the court with electronic house arrest and alcohol monitoring systems for defendants who require more intensive supervision while on bond. The program has multiple types of units available: SCRAM Tether (24-hour alcohol monitor), Soberlink remote breathalyzer, GPS (electronic monitoring tether). Compliance is monitored by a Pretrial Specialist and the court is notified of any non-compliance.

ELIGIBILITY: Any defendant charged with an eligible misdemeanor or felony and has been ordered to a tether by the court. *The court order must indicate the tether is to be monitored by Community Corrections.

COST: The defendant is responsible to pay all fees associated with the tether, including the connection of the device. Community Corrections has limited funding available to assist those who are indigent. (See Appendix I) *The defendant must be in full compliance to receive funding assistance.

BOND REVIEWS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The purpose of the bond review is to identify, evaluate, and make alternative bond recommendations for the inmates at the Macomb County Jail who are financially unable to post bond as originally set by the court. The evaluation process focuses on the inmate's ties to the community, employment, jail behavior, the likelihood of attending future court appearances, the risk of flight, and the risk to public safety if released on a personal or conditional bond based on data driven factors.

ELIGIBILITY: Any defendant charged with an eligible misdemeanor or felony. If the defendant is PA511 ineligible, an information only bond report may be completed, in which no recommendation will be made.

COST: There is no cost associated for a bond review or recommendations.

ALCOHOL SCREENING ASSESSMENTS

An Alcohol Screening may be ordered by the court if an individual is facing an Operating While Intoxicated offense at the felony level. An Alcohol Screening is an in-depth bio-psycho-social assessment that includes criminal history, history of substance use disorders, history of mental illness, as well as outlines education, employment and other pertinent information. The participant completes additional screening tools such as the Michigan Alcoholism Screening Test (MAST) and the Drug Abuse Screening Test (DAST). The clinician completes an informative report and provides recommendations to the court for sentencina.

ELIGIBILITY: Male and female offenders who have been charged with an OWI at the felony level.

COST: The individual is responsible for paying a fee of \$175.00 to the court for the alcohol screening. The cost is added to the court fees for this specific case. If the offender fails to appear for their scheduled appointment, the individual may be charged an additional \$75.00.

SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND MENTAL HEALTH **EVALUATIONS**

The purpose of a substance abuse and mental health evaluation is to assess a client and develop and implement individualized treatment plans for eligible clients with a substance abuse or co-occurring history, focused on potential alternatives to incarceration if appropriate. The clinician completes a comprehensive substance abuse assessment, including a bio-psycho-social history, substance abuse history, risk and needs assessment, and makes recommendations to the court based on the results of the assessment. Participants may be recommended for community-based treatment, substance abuse testing, residential substance abuse treatment, community services, or other applicable programming. Clinicians employ several diagnostic tools to validate, diagnose, and provide clinical insight for recommendations as well as review the COMPAS Risk and Needs Assessment to identify any risks for non-compliance and/or recidivism. Recommendations and referrals are sent to the court or the referral source.

ELIGIBILITY: Any client who is charged with an eligible felony or misdemeanor. *Sentenced felonies may be referred for a substance abuse and/or mental health evaluation while incarcerated or while being supervised on probation. Sentenced misdemeanors may only be referred for a substance abuse and/or mental health evaluation while incarcerated

COST: There is no cost associated for a substance abuse or mental health evaluation.

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT PLACEMENT

Eligible individuals may be placed into an appropriate residential treatment program. Community Corrections provides placement into several inpatient treatment programs. (See Appendix II) Those who are pre-sentenced (pending) or are sentenced to a felony are eligible for up to 90 days in treatment. Those who are pre-sentenced (pending) or are sentenced to a misdemeanor charge are eligible for up to 30 days in treatment. Additional options include a 10-day residential relapse program and 21-day MCOSA funded programs.

ELIGIBILITY: Male/female felony offenders (PA511 eligible) are eligible for up to 90 days. Male and female misdemeanor (incarcerated) offenders are eligible for up to 30 days in treatment.

The felony offender must have a COMPAS or PRAXIS score that indicates moderate to high in overall risk or substance abuse.

*Treatment options vary for those who have private insurance, are sentenced misdemeanor offenders in the community, or non-Macomb County residents.

COST: There is no cost to the client for residential treatment. Funding is provided by Michigan Department of Corrections (MDOC), Macomb County Community Corrections, and/or Macomb County Office of Substance Abuse (MCOSA).

*Treatment lengths and programs may vary.

FELONY INTENSIVE URINALYSIS PROGRAM (IUP)

The Felony Intensive Urinalysis Program (IUP) is a six-month program that provides drug and alcohol screenings for participants, twice a week at random. If the participant has one or fewer violations, they are successfully completed after four months. During the six months, if the participant fails to appear for their drug and alcohol screen, or tests positive for drugs/alcohol, the client is re-assessed for a higher level of care that could include outpatient programming, cognitive behavioral programming, community services, residential treatment, etc. The fourth program violation will result in termination from the program.

ELIGIBILITY: Male and female felony probationers (PA511 eligible).

COST: The participant is responsible for paying the fee associated for each test, typically \$10.00 per test. Community Corrections has limited funding available to assist those who are indigent. *The client must be in full compliance to receive funding assistance.

JAIL BASED COGNITIVE REFLECTIVE PROGRAM (CRP)

The Cognitive Reflective Program (CRP) is designed to provide inmates alternatives to their self-destructive patterns of substance use and/or criminal behaviors. CRP is a problem-solving program that incorporates cognitive restructuring and social skill techniques. The curriculum is comprised of eight sessions, with lessons on understanding selfdestructive thinking patterns and how it controls our actions, finding alternatives, and how to appropriately interact with others. *If the court is allowing the offender to be released from the Macomb County Jail upon successful completion of CRP, it is recommended that the court order specifies the above.

ELIGIBILITY: Male and female inmates, a COMPAS or PRAXIS score of moderate or higher to allow participation.

COST: There is no cost associated with CRP for the participant. Funding is provided by MDOC.

JAIL BASED MEDICATED ASSISTED TREATMENT (MAT) PROGRAM

Inmates booked into the Macomb County Jail indicated as being on a detox protocol are assessed by Community Corrections for eligibility for the Medicated Assisted Treatment (MAT) program administered by Sacred Heart. Individuals may be prescribed Vivitrol, Suboxone, or Methadone based on a medical screening by Sacred Heart staff. Community Corrections provides case management services and facilitates placement in ordered programming for program participants. Wellpath - Medical Department offers a MAT expansion program for those who do not meet criteria for the Sacred Heart program. These individuals are assessed by Community Corrections and case management is provided.

ELIGIBILITY: Male and female inmates incarcerated in the Macomb County Jail.

For the Sacred Heart program, participants must meet specific jail classification criteria, be free from any outstanding holds (out of county) and must be a Macomb County resident.

*Must be approved via MCOSA

For the Wellpath Expansion program, participants must have been prescribed a valid MAT medication while in the community, immediately prior to their incarceration.

COST: There is no cost associated for the participant. Funding is provided by a grant and MCOSA.

MENTAL HEALTH JAIL REDUCTION (MHJR) & DUAL DIAGNOSIS OUTPATIENT PROGRAM (DDOP)

The Mental Health Jail Reduction Program (MHJR) is designed to fill a shortfall in local services by providing treatment and case management to offenders who have co-occurring disorders. MHJR focuses on those who are incarcerated and assists in transition from the jail to the community and provides resources and access to treatment upon release. Each offender who is referred for MHJR will be assessed for appropriate needs and when appropriate programming/placement is determined, a request may be made to the court for authorization for programming in lieu of jail time.

Residential programs are available for MHJR participants as well as DDOP, a community-based outpatient treatment group that meets one time a week for 12 weeks. Groups are gender specific, and participants may be seen by a contracted psychiatrist and provided with medication assistance/reviews. Participants can receive assistance with housing and transportation costs and may be randomly drug tested.

ELIGIBILITY: Male and female offenders who are sentenced or have pending felony and/or misdemeanor charges. The offender must have a primary diagnosis of a substance use disorder with a secondary diagnosis of mental illness. *Offenders who have a primary mental health diagnosis may be referred to the Community Mental Health (CMH) Jail Reduction program.

COST: There is no cost associated with the MHJR program or DDOP, however, if a participant is in need of a Psychiatric Evaluation and their insurance does not cover the evaluation, they may be responsible. Community Corrections does have funding to assist with the cost associated with the evaluation.

COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH (CMH) JAIL DIVERSION PROGRAM

Referrals for individuals with moderate or high mental health needs can be made to CMH Jail Diversion staff directly through a Community Corrections referral. CMH staff is located within Community Corrections and will assess for mental health needs to make programming recommendations for treatment. If the court is requesting recommendations for services for mental health needs, the disposition must indicate an assessment and recommendations are needed. Services may include outpatient mental health services, residential services at Team Wellness, assertive community treatment services, or many other programs available within the community.

ELIGIBILITY: Male and female offenders who have been sentenced or have a pending felony or misdemeanor charge. The offender must have a primary mental health diagnosis. *Ineligible charges may differ from ineligible charges for PA511 programming.

COST: There is no cost associated with the CMH Jail Diversion Program. Funding is provided through CMH.

COMMUNITY BASED COGNITIVE RESTRUCTURING PROGRAM (COG) & BEYOND TRAUMA (BYT) – GENDER SPECIFIC GROUPS

Outpatient Cognitive Restructuring and Beyond Trauma groups are community-based didactic programs that are held one time weekly for up to 12 weeks in duration. The programs combine substance abuse education with redirection of criminal thought processes and incorporate trauma focused techniques (specifically for female clients). The objective is to reduce both substance abuse and criminal activity that results from faulty decision making by participants. Furthermore, BYT assists participants in building positive and appropriate coping skills.

ELIGIBILITY: Males and females whose COMPAS or PRAXIS scores are moderate or higher.

COST: There is no cost associated with these groups for the participants. Funding is provided by MDOC.

MARCH PROGRAM (MACOMB'S ALTERNATIVE FOR REAL COMMUNITY HELP)

Community service work provides assistance to non-profit community organizations and Macomb County agencies. The MARCH program is an intense, verified community service program where participants work 7-hour days a minimum of one day per week, at pre-approved, monitored sites. MARCH is a useful tool for the courts/probation, as it can be used as a sanction for violators and/or in lieu of jail time. The MARCH case manager places individuals at appropriate sites, monitors the time completed, and reports back to the referral source. *Referrals should be kept to a maximum of ten MARCH days.

ELIGIBILITY: Males and females who are sentenced and are on misdemeanor or felony probation.

COST: There is no cost associated with the MARCH Program.

PEER RECOVERY COACH (PRC) SERVICES - CARE OF SOUTHEASTERN MICHIGAN

Peer recovery services are available through CARE of Southeastern Michigan to any individual involved in Community Corrections programming and incarcerated in the Macomb County Jail. Peer recovery programming provides trained recovery coaches to assist with individuals in developing and enhancing resources and skills to be successful in their recovery.

ELIGIBILITY: Males and females who are participating in Community Corrections programming.

COST: There is no cost associated with a PRC referral.

HOPE PROGRAM-HUMAN TRAFFICKING **COORDINATION/GENDER RESPONSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT**

The HOPE program is designed to have a specific case manager supervise victims of human trafficking and female inmates referred for Community Corrections services. The HOPE program case manager will supply appropriate case management, resources, and programming for their clients with a focus on identification of human trafficking victims, trauma-informed services, and gender specific treatment and community resources.

ELIGIBILITY: Female offenders who are charged or sentenced with misdemeanor or felony charges (PA511 eligible) and referred to Community Corrections services while incarcerated. Male victims of human trafficking are eligible for the Hope Program as well.

COST: There is no cost associated with the Hope Program.

COMPLIANCE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (CAP) - CASE MANAGEMENT

The Compliance Assistance Program (CAP) is designed for probationers who are determined to be at high risk for reoffending and for offenders who exhibit non-compliance with probation requirements. The offender's criminogenic needs are identified through the COMPAS and the client may be placed in specific programming that addresses those specific needs. Case managers will utilize the Carey Guides which assist in determining areas of risk, provides tools to address those risks, and utilizes a cognitive behavioral therapy (CBT) approach to meet each specific need.

ELIGIBILITY: Male and female felony probationers (PA511 eligible).

COST: There is no cost associated with the CAP Program, however, if a client is referred to complete further programming through a separate provider, a cost may be associated.

APPENDIX I - TETHER PRICING

EQUIPMENT AND DAILY MONITORING FEES:

SCRAM: \$11.00 GPS: \$10.00 \$6.50 Soberlink:

HOOK-UP (CONNECTION) FEE AT THE MACOMB COUNTY JAIL (ONE TIME CHARGE):

SCRAM: \$100.00 GPS: \$100.00 Soberlink: \$100.00

*Additional fees may be applied for installation on weekends, holidays, and after 5:00 p.m. on weekdays.

APPENDIX I I - TREATMENT PROVIDERS

SHAR-MACOMB

(Short & Long Term)

6902 Chicago Road Warren, MI 48092

(586) 983-2670

HEARTLINE

(Long Term/Female Only)

8201 Sylvester Street Detroit, MI 48214

(313) 923-4200

TURNING POINT

(Short & Long Term)

54 Seneca

Pontiac, MI 48342

(248) 334-7760

TEAM WELLNESS - JEFFERSON

(Long Term/Mental Health Diagnosis)

11105 E. Jefferson Avenue Detroit, MI 48214

(313) 332-0257

TRI-CAP

(Long Term)

2300 Veterans Mem. Pkwy Saginaw, MI 48601

(989) 752-0800

TREATMENT PROVIDERS (ADDITIONAL OPTIONS)

MERIDIAN HEALTH SERVICES

(Short Term)

1435 N. Oakland Blvd Waterford, MI 48327

(248) 599-8999

ASCENSION EASTWOOD RECOVERY CENTER

(Short Term/Male Only)

29451 Greenfield Road Southfield, MI 48076

(248) 864-5200

SALVATION ARMY HARBOR LIGHT

(Short Term)

42590 Stepnitz Clinton Township, MI 48036

(586) 954-1838

- (586) 307-9443
- communitycorrections@macombgov.org
- macombgov.org/communitycorrections
- 43565 Elizabeth Road Mount Clemens, MI 48043

